Matas Lataitis

Uxbridge matas.lataitis@gmail.com +447444236048

I am a first year Computer Science student at Brunel University London. Fast learner, not afraid of any tasks. i have a lot of different job experience and i am not afraid of learning new things

Work Experience

Kitchen Porter

wagamama - Uxbridge March 2019 to Present

Operations Assistant

DHL - Vilnius March 2018 to September 2018

Waiter

UAB "Sodelis" August 2017 to November 2017

Volunteer Soldier

Lithuanian Armed forces October 2016 to June 2017

Swimmer 2005 to 2016

Lithuanian Swimming delegation Multiple champion of Lithuania and the Baltic States

Education

Bachelor

Brunel University London - London September 2018 to Present

Kaunas Coding school

November 2017 to December 2017

Skills

C# (Less than 1 year), CSS (Less than 1 year), HTML (Less than 1 year), Swimming, Outlook, Timekeeping, Outlook, Swimming, Timekeeping, Shipping Receiving

Links

https://www.visualcv.com/zncto7k0amy

Military Service

Branch: Recruit

Service Country: Lithuania

Rank: private

October 2016 to July 2017

Additional Information

Skills

Linux operating system
Mac OS operating system
Windows operating system
Android and iOS operating system
C# basics
Python basics
CSS basics
JS basics
HTML basics
JAVA basics
MySQL basics

https://www.visualcv.com/zncto7k0amy